McNinch, Elizabeth A.

From: DBucy@columbuspolice.org

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:55 PM

To: jeffrey.4@osu.edu

Subject: Media Release - ShotSpotter Gunfire Detection Testing
Attachments: 66- ShotSpotter Gunfire Detection Testing.doc

DC,

For any of your on-duty officers or calls from off campus students to OSU PD Dispatch.. ..

From: Bartholow, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:52 PM
Subject: FW: Media Release - ShotSpotter Gunfire Detection Testing

Lt. Scott W. Bartholow #5051
Homeland Security

Senior Division Lt.

(C) 614-554-4823
sbartholow@columbuspolice.org

Report suspicious activity by contacting the Counter Terrorism Unit on our 24/7 Line: (614) 645-5401.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended

recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information.

Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of such information is prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the original message.



